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TELEPHONE 436-0477 RESIDENTIAL

COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL

MAYNARD L. YOUNG, JR. BRIDGE SPECIALIST

SAND BLASTING
PAINTING CONTRACTOR
P. O. BOX 832

PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE
03sa1

November 206, 1975

P, W, Carr, Comptroller . 491D
Boston and Maine Corporation WOy

North Station .

150 Causeway 3treet

Boston, Mass. 02114

Dear Mr, Carr:

Received a chéck from the Boston and Maine in the amount

’ of $211.00.’¥ This check would have been in the correct
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amount if all days listed had actually been worked by
your men, but as it turned out, we are not in agreement
with two days listed by you.

First of all on August 28 you have us listed with a charge
of $125.00 for a full day, and we received a call from

the Boston and Maine stating that they had sent a man up

but he could not work on that bridge because he was a
troadman" and he would have to be a "yardman" to work there.
They said that if they could have a man there they would
call us back. They did not call back and therefore that

day should be deducted from our charges. Secondly, on
Thursday, September 11, you have us charged with a full

day plus 45 minutes overtime, which I feel is also incorrect,
one of our men on the job in Manchester that date called us
and said that no flagman had shown up on the job so>the
inspector stopped us from working until the man showed up.
Come to find out, the flagman had gone to the wrong job site
and therefore, we feel that we should not have to pay for
overtime. We should be credited for the overtime amount of
$10,50. PR

We would appreciate a check from you in the above amounts
totaling $135.50. May we please hear from you very ®woon
on this as the year is coming to an end and we would like
to close out our books for this year, Thank you =

;2:3?;:; Very truly yours,
7 ' 7 P
2/ /22 iesrad, /“’*f
/ i g '
‘ Maynard L. Young
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520.38¢

January 27, 1976

Mr. P. E. Chadbourne:

In reply to your note dated December 4, 1975 with
reference to M-9775 Flag Protection at Manchester, N.H.

Our records indicate that on August 28, Mr. F. C.
Lenfest was sent to Manchester as a flagman for the
Maynard L. Young Company. No yardman was called to
relieve him and this incident was not reported to the
Trainmaster in charge.

Our records also indicate that on September 11.
Flagman A. S. Adair was sent to flag for this same com-
pany and we were never notified that Adair did not report
at the proper place.

Under the circumstances, suggest that Mr. Young's
request for reimbursement be denied.

G. F. GALLAGHER




February 17, 1976

Mr. Maynard L. Young, Jr.
Painting Contractor :
P.O0. Box 832

Portsmouth, N.H. 03801

Dear Mr. Young:

Kindly refer to your letter to Mr. P. W. Carry,

dated November 26, 1975, taking exception to certain
flagging charges on August 28th and September 1llth while
your company was painting bridges for the State of

New Hampshira.

This matter was immediately referred to the :

Division Superintendent, Mr. G. F. Gallagher, for review.
After en extensive study of this matter, Mr. Gallagher
has now advised that Flagman F. C. Lenfest was sent to
Manchester to flag for the Maynard L. Young Company on
August 28th == that no yardman was called to relieve
him, nor was this incident reported to the Trainmaster
in charge. Mr. Lenfest claimed (and was paid) one day's
pay by the Boston and Maine for this service.

On September 1lth, Flagman A. S. Adair was sent to flag

. at Manchester for the same Company. The records do not
indicate any notification that Flagman Adair reported to
the wrong job site. Therefore, he was paid the

1 Hour-15 Minutes Overtime, as claimed, and your Company
was billed for same -~ 1less the 30-minute {unch period.

Under these circumstances, Superintendent Gallagher has
advised that no reimbursement is in order without
further substantiation.

Please accept my apology for the tardiness of this reply.

Very truly yours,

P. E. Chadbourne

pec/mir




TELEPHONE 436-0477 RESIDENTIAL
s COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

MAYNARD L. YOUNG, JR. BRIDGE SPECIALIST

PAINTING CONTRACTOR
P. O. BOX 832

PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE
03801

£+ 5. Chadbourne
I

3 3 - L < i - 4- - 5 M . P ) [N SR B -7 7 'S 4
This is in response to your letter to me dated February 17, 1970.
Please retfer t SQILC
- . g ) = = s oy =l = 4e 3 o 3 o Vg Y5 T YD e S
T am still not in azreentent wicil the charge ol LiH5,.UU TOY

el Q@ Ty 4+ = S I y YT SIRE fed g - 2 e =) 1

A ugu:'\, L0 1nls was nouc 4any f-.'.'\l‘...‘u of mine auna 1 u’.u not Ireel
1 T -2 i » Ny - v iy I3 3 v 1 7 -

1at I should have to pay for a man that did not work, ‘hen

o the job site and scated that he could not

e}
X 1 4- 1- - R
ACU UThdtUu we
if the B&M could send™other man of
that they would be
d and no

iwould have a yardman a..d he .Jas

i

i

d us that
ication up that same de

s
in touch wich me right away, which Che iX
man worked on the from your' Company. I have c
he State on this and they agree with me. Also, on September 11,
here was no man working on our job and it is not my fault that

f you did in fact send a man to flag for us and he went to the
wroilg job site and we e ypped by the
from i 22 that day because of oune NE
we sh Ld have for your mista.c.
3 D

vith that man, Mr. adair, that he &
housh at prescnc, your rccords do not
you can check with the inspecior from the ) 3
on that job uand he will deéfinitely agrec with m o5 i 18 correct.
I just cannot sec why T should be charsed for someuviie clse!
mistakes thathad notchiaz cvo do with my Company. I woul appreciate
it if proper credic was made to me in the amount that I indicated
Ln my ‘Januar L3th letter to Mr. Carr. [f this cannot be settled
soony, I will have to ta.e this to small claims courc,

Very Lriily yours,

Y

siaynard L. Younyg
LY ‘ji'i

e - e e i - e et 4P N S R R e TR A T




> i BOSTON AND MAINE CORPORATION
s 5, o~ 150 CAUSEWAY STREET
@4» ‘7 Ve ék%/féy BOSTON, MASS. 02114
. CApitol 7-6000
A,
7 a2 DEPT. 4’//%“

SUBJECT DATE

4
K- 9025 gy (FPotecTiin DankeZs g Aoy e -

P erclosiy 7. 5 Lrmps Lol off Prrnsk ¥ Togel%,
41%/»7% F i B/ 108 2 Ay e B AT

e 2w, 4ds, AL ~ee Mmzfyée/zm%m “Wgape
ZM(///‘PW—MWJ 4/444/% Aﬂw% > &W /m%,

onalln /%/4"1» —t/fm 7 K —emall (L P
SIRBnce aclreae .

&wg = SIGNED /0 € %.‘%im\

mo»>»nunmz

RRRRRRR

< F U m A

SIGNED

RECIPIENT




5 0.3 )”//d

March 30, 1976

Mr. P. E. Chadbourne:

Please refer to your Form 45 dated March 15, 1976
concerning M. L. Young's dissatisfaction with our response
and suggesting a further investigation be made.

Perhaps we didn't make our point clear in that the
agreement B&M requires contractors to abide by stipulates
that they will pay a specific amount for each flagman
regardless of the hours worked. In other words, if we were
requested to send a flagman, as was the case in this claim,
to Manchester and he did go to Manchester, but was not used,
we still incurred the expense inherent with the assignment
and therefore the billing is proper.

If, on either occasion, Mr. Young or his people had
any kind of a problem with the flagman assigned and because
of a story given to them by the flagman could not use him,
they should have immediately contacted the railroad and
advised us of the situation. If an improper man had been
sent, he would have been replaced at no additional cost to
the contractor.

In neither of the cases objected to herein was there
any objection from the contractor until after receipt of
the billing. As the case stands, we were requested to pro-
vide trainmen, men were called and sent to the locations
requested, and the expense therefore is due from the con-
tractor who requested their assignment.

G. F. GALLAGHER
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April 12, 1976
File: 1 - mir

Mr.~Maynard L. Young, Jr.
Painting Contractor

P.0. Box 832

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Dear Mr. Young:

Please refer to your letter to me dated March 12, 1976,
taking further exception to my earlier reply to you of
February 17, 1976 regarding flagging charges on August 28
and September 11, 1975 -~ while your compang was painting
bridges for the State of New Hampshire in the vicinity of
Manchester, New Hampshire.

I again referred your letter to Division Supt.

G. F. Gallagher for further review. He advises that there
is no record of angacommunication from your company on the
days in question that there was a problem with the

flagmen as assigned to your projects. If such a report
had been received promptly, adjustments could have been
made at that time. Having received no such complaints on
these two days, the flagmen were paid as reported on

their daily time slips.

Supt. Gallagher states that he would be pleased to meet
with you and discuss this matter in hopes of reaching a
satisfactory settlement. You can contact him by phone

at Boston: (617) 227-6000, Extension 300 .....o.0ov...

or write:

Mr. G. F. Gallagher

Supt. - Bostom Division
Boston and Maine Corporation
North Station

Boston, Massachusetts 02114

Very truly yours,

&

P. E. Chadbourne

Copy 'T’Mr. G. F. Gallagher




TELEPHONE 436-0477

MAYNARD L. YOUNG, JR.

PAINTING CONTRACTOR
P. O. BOX 832

PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE
03801
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